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. Shovers, Marc

From: Williams, Vincent

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2000 1:19 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Drafting Request

Current Statute reads:

59.20(3)(c) :

(c) Any board may by ordinance provide that the cut-off reception time for the filing and recording of documents shall be
advanced by one-half hour in any official business day during which time the register of deeds office is open to the public,
in order to complete the processing, recording and indexing to conform to the day of reception. Any register of deeds may
provide in his or her notice under s. 19.34 (1) that requests for inspection or copying of the records of his or her office may
be made only during a specified period of not less than 35 hours per week. For all other purposes, the register of deeds
office shall remain open to the public during usual business hours.

Please amend to read:

59.20(3)(c) . ,

(c) Any board may by ordinance provide that the cut-off reception time for the filing and recording of documents shall be
advanced by one-haif hour in any official business day during which time the register of deeds office is open to the public, -
in order to complete the processing, recording and indexing to conform to the day of reception. Any register of deeds may
provide in his or her notice under s. 19.34 (1) that requests for inspection or copying of the records of his or her office may
be made only during a specified period of not less than 35 hours per week. For all other purposes, the register of deeds
office shall remain open to the public during usual business hours. '

Thanks in advance Marc, hope you have a good weekend.

"Vince
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2001 BILL

AN ACMrelating to: the cut—off time for receipt of documents for filing and

recording with a register of deeds.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a county board may enact an ordinance providing that the
cut—off time for a register of deeds to receive documents for filing and recording may
be one-half hour before the close of an official business day during which a register
of deeds office is open to the public. Current law provides that this cut—off time may
be set to allow a register of deeds to complete the processing, recording, and indexing
of documents to conform to the day of reception.

Under this bill, a county board may enact an ordinance providing that the
cut—off time for a register of deeds to receive documents for filing and recording may
be one hour before the close of an official business day during which a register of
deeds office is open to the public.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: :

SECTION 1. 59.20 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

v v
59.20 (3) (c) Any board may, by ordinance,provide that the cut—off reception

. s
time for the filing and recording of documents shall be advanced by-ene—half one hour
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- BiLL SEcTION 1
in any official business day durihg which time the register of deeds office is open to
the public, in order to complete the processing, recording)vand indexing to conform to
the day of reception. Any register of deeds may proﬁde;n his or her notice under s.
19.34 (1) that requests for inspection or copying of the records of his or her office may
be made only during a specified period of not less than 35 hours per week. For all

‘other purposes, the register of deeds office shall remain open to the public during
usual business hours.

History: 1995 a. 201 ss. 248, 249, 251, 268; 1995 a. 225 5. 145;1997 a. 35.
(END)
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November 30, 2000
MEMORANDUM -
To: Representative Powers
From: Marc E. Shovers, Senior Legislative Attorney
Re: LRB-1188 Register of deeds; cut-off time for receiving documents

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-0129 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum. '




